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Michelle Endresz

From: Heidi Chapman on behalf of Amy Tucker
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 2:47 PM
To: Amy Tucker
Cc: Heidi Chapman
Subject: CMO BLAST:  Understanding Local Responses to Antisemitism:  Safety Protocols in the 

CNY Jewish Community Panel Discussion - Tonight at 7 pm
Attachments: antisemitism flyer 10_30 event - TAKE 4.pdf

Sent on behalf of Upstate’s Combating Antisemitism on Campus Committee… 
 
The Upstate Office of Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion will host a panel discussion led by Susan DeMari, JD, Director of 
Community Security for the Central and Western NY Jewish Communities entitled “Understanding Local Responses to 
Antisemitism:  Safety Protocols in the CNY Jewish Community”.  The event will be held this evening (October 30) at 7 pm 
in Weiskotten Hall, Room 103 (Basement), and is open to the entire Upstate Community.  Please see attached flyer for 
details and feel free to share with anyone with interest. 
 
Best, 
Amy 
 
Amy Tucker, MD, MHCM 
Chief Medical Officer 
Associate Dean for Clinical Affairs, Norton College of Medicine 
 


